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Instructions to the candidates:

1) All questions are compulsory.

2)  Question No. 6 carries 20 marks. All other question carry 16 marks each.

Q1) Define Acceptance. Explain the legal Rules of valid Acceptance?
OR

Who is competent to contract? What is sound mind for the Purpose of
contracting?

02) Define Consideration. Discuss the essential elements of consideration?
OR

“All contracts are agreements but all agreements are not contract” explain.

03) What is Consent? When consent is said to be free? Distinguish Between
Misrepresentation & Fraud.

OR

What are the rules of law relating to time and Place of Performance of Contract?

04) Explain:
a) Lalman Shukla V. Gauri Dutt.
b) Hochester v. De La Tour
c) Krell V. Henrry
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05) Write a Short Notes on:
a) Discharge of contract by operation of law.
b) Tender of performance.

c) Agreement in restraint of trade.

06) What is Specific Performance? In what cases can a Specific Performance of
a contract be enforced?

OR

What do you understand by the term “Preventive Relief’? what is the object
of granting this relief ?
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